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July 21st, 2014
Schultz for Iowa
PO Box 3522
Urbandale, IA 50323

Vicki Davis
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

RE: 12 Day Pre-Convention Report (05/15/2014 – 06/01/2014)
Dear Ms. Davis,

In response to your letter dated June 18, 2014.

1.The original earmarked contributions are mostly smaller contributions from new contributors and therefore do not
exceed the reporting threshold. All individual contributions that do exceed the reporting threshold have been itemized
on the report. All un-itemized contributions that do not exceed the reporting threshold were included in the totals on
Line 11(a)(ii) of the summary page.

2.When the committee has not secured the employer/occupation for a contributor who has provided in excess of $200, the
committee takes the action listed below and places “Information Requested? in the employer and occupation fields of the
report. In the initial solicitation for an event or contribution the RSVP form clearly informs the contributor that
federal law requires their full name, mailing address, occupation and name of employer if they exceed contributions of
$200 in an election cycle. After the initial solicitation is received and if their information is not provided, one
additional stand alone follow-up letter is sent within 30 days of the initial receipt of the contribution with a
pre-addressed return envelope. This letter also clearly states the federal law that requests them for their current
employer and occupation. This action is the Treasurer’s “best efforts? to obtain this information. The report has been
amended to correct the non-acceptable employer and occupation entries.

Please contact me if you have questions.

Regards,
David W. Overholtzer
Treasurer
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